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Document 1 - LEX 72607

TikTok — 2020

TikTok is set up in such a way that personal data is transmitted through Chinese
servers.

Here




522 Document 2 - LEX 72607

From:

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 3:51 PM
To: S22

Subject: RE: Fl examples [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all

A couple more suggestions below

- TikTok
s22

| haven’t been able to find recent ones related directly to science/industry, but | continue to search...

S22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:59 PM
To:S 22

Subject: RE: Fl examples [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

I think it'd be great if we are able to find one that is directly related to science, tech, industry, etc.

S22
Assistant Manager | Economic Security Section

National Security Engagement Branch | Technology and National Security Division
S22

Department of Industry, Science and Resources

From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:57 PM
To:S 22

Subject: RE: Fl examples [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s22

From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:50 PM
To:S 22

Subject: RE: Fl examples [SEC=0OFFICIAL]





